
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

STAFF MEMORANDUM 
 
Meeting Date:  July 3, 2025 
     
DATE:  June 26, 2025 
 
TO:   Newtonville Historic District Commission    
   
FROM:   David Lewis, Chief Preservation Planner 
     
SUBJECT:  Additional Review Information 
 
 
The purpose of this memorandum is to provide the members of the Newtonville Historic District Commission (Newtonville 
HDC) with information about the significance of the properties being reviewed and the application process, which may be 
useful in the review and decision-making process of the Newtonville HDC. Additional information may be presented at the 
meeting that the Newtonville HDC can take into consideration when discussing a Local Historic District Review application. 

 
Dear Newtonville HDC Members, 

The following is additional information for the Local Historic District Review applications that you should have 
received in your meeting packet. 
 
Applications 
58 Prescott Street – Certificate of Appropriateness 

HISTORIC SIGNIFICANCE: The circa 1913 Colonial Revival house was first owned by James E. Cornish. 

APPLICATION PROCESS: The applicant is proposing to replace the roof on the house and garage, and install solar 
panels on the roof of the house.  

MATERIALS PROVIDED: 
APPLICATION LINK: https://newtonma.portal.opengov.com/records/873160    
58PrescottCombined 
HDC-25-77 
Assessors database map 
Structural Plans 
Renderings and Photos of Property 
Product Specifications 
Property Owner’s Authorization Form 
MHC Form B 
 
Administrative discussion: 
Minutes:  Draft meeting minutes are included for review. 
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